Voice of the People of Westchester Counsy for over 300 years
Vedat Gashi
Chairman of the Board
Legislator, 4th District
TO: Hon. Tyrae Woodson-Samuels
Chair, Budget & Appropriations
Hon, Shanae Williams
Chair, Infrastructure & Housmg
FROM: Hon. Vedat Gashi “é L
Chairman of the Board
DATE: January 20, 2026
RE: ACT - PEEKSKILL SANITARY SEWER DISTRICT MODIFICATION

As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, I am placing the below items directly into the Committees on
Budget & Appropriations and Infrastructure & Housing.

Thank you.

(ID: 2026-5) PH-Sewer District Mod-Add-Somers

A RESOLUTION to set a Public Hearing on "AN ACT to modify the Peekskill Sanitary Sewer District
by the addition of two (2) parcels of property located in the Town of Somers.” [Public Hearing set for
,2026at _ .m.]. ACT INTRO: 2026-6.

(ID: 2026-6) ACT-Sewer District Mod-Add-Somers
AN ACT to modify the Peekskill Sanitary Sewer District by the addition of two (2) parcels of property
located in the Town of Somers.

Thank you.

CC: Marcello Figueroa
Dylan Tragni
Sunday Vanderberg
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